
 

1 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

City of Folsom  
Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, December 5, 2019 

6:30 P.M. 
Public Works Conference Room, First Floor 

Folsom City Hall 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Chair Steve Heard. 

II. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 

Kenton Ashworth Kyle Middleton 
Shannon Brenkwitz Cindy Pharis 

Steve Heard Phil Rotheram 
Karen Holmes Jim Snook 
Charles Knuth Murray Weaver 
 

Members Absent: 

Paul Keast 

Staff Present: 

Dave Nugen, Folsom Public Works Director 

Mark Rackovan, Folsom Engineering Manager 

Pam Johns, Folsom Community Development Director 

Stephanie Campbell, Kearns & West 

Nora De Cuir, Kearns & West 

III. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR 

a. Ernie Sheldon Jr., Folsom resident, brought copies of a possible solutions document he 

created based on what he has heard at the Committee’s meetings thus far. 

IV. APPROVE MINUTES 

a. Regarding November’s meeting minutes, Steve Heard stated pages 3-4 had a few items 

which were made by him yet inaccurately attributed to Steve Banks. Shannon Brenkwitz 

requested the explicit purpose of the committee be stated as “…alleviating the 

residential parking issue…” on page 5. Cindy Pharis requested her statement be changed 



 

2 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

to refer to the intersection of Riley and Scott streets as a good location for a parking 

garage.  

b. With the above changes to be made, all committee members voted to approve 

November’s minutes. Phil Rotheram motioned to accept the minutes. Jim Snook 

seconded the motion. In Favor: All. Opposed: None. The motion passed. 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. Nora De Cuir introduced the solution screening activity the facilitation team crafted to 

assist in the continued discussion and evaluation of potential solutions. She clarified that 

the purpose of this activity was to screen for how well each proposed solutions met the 

proposed criteria, allowing the facilitation team to sort solutions into those which will 

be included in the initial draft report and those which require further refinement. During 

the solution screening activity, the committee members spent the better part of an hour 

placing a red, yellow, or green sticker on each of three posters placed around the room. 

Results of this activity are shown below:  

 

 



 

3 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

 

 

b. After the activity was complete, Nora asked for reactions from the group on the activity.  



 

4 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

i. Shannon Brenkwitz asked for further clarification regarding what “no turns off 

Riley” meant from the activity. 

1. The marked-up satellite image from the November meeting was shown 

to the group for reference. Additionally, Steve Heard responded that 

coming down Riley, drivers tend to turn onto Sutter Street rather than 

continue straight or turn toward the garage, but there could be 

reconfiguration of the streets here to encourage drivers toward the 

parking garage.  

2. Mark Rackovan responded that there has been research into this issue 

which showed this would be an expensive solution due to the safety 

issues caused by the hill’s crest impeding visibility at that intersection. 

The intersection would have to be raised or a roundabout would have 

to be created—solutions which would be not only expensive but have 

challenging ramifications to adjacent infrastructure.  

3. Dave Nugen added that there will be a financial factor for all solutions 

considered, but, ultimately, there must be cost-benefit considerations 

made regarding which solutions will be pursued.  

4. Steve Heard stated that improving the current parking garage is likely a 

priority over building a new one as the current one is not used to 

capacity.  

5. Phil Rotheram asked if the City has data on the volume of traffic moving 

north versus south trying to turn onto Sutter Street.  

a. Dave Nugen responded that the City can only really model the 

potential solutions.  

b. Phil Rotheram added that he lives by the intersection being 

discussed and sees many drivers attempting to turn left onto 

Sutter going north. He suggested rather than altering this 

intersection, drivers could be made to turn left at Natoma and 

right onto Reading to direct drivers to the parking garage.  

i. Dave Nugen responded that Reading is very narrow for 

this type of rerouting. 

6. Jim Snook brought the discussion back to the Riley turn, by suggesting a 

sign denoting Sutter Street access to the parking garage.  

7. Kyle Middleton stated that he wanted to make clear what the problem 

is the Committee is trying to address. He added that data would be 

useful to understand what is happening with parking and traffic flow 

currently. 

a. Nora De Cuir responded that problem areas were recorded on 

the map last time, but that it is a good question to know what 

will go into the group’s recommendation report versus what 

staff will continue to research. 

b. Shannon Brenkwitz responded that the answer will include 

having more parking. She added that a parking garage is needed 

but finding a funding stream will be an issue. She suggested 



 

5 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

establishing what solutions are needed first, then looking at 

how those solutions can be financed.  

c. Steve Heard stated that it is a good idea to have folks go straight 

to the parking garage rather than through the residential 

neighborhood. He added that there will need to be a multi-

pronged approach to avoid unintended impacts for redirected 

parking in adjacent areas. 

8. Nora De Cuir stated that in the activity, an additional public garage got a 

fair amount of support so this solution will likely be implemented. She 

added that the activity showed support for behavioral changes and 

creating Uber/Lyft loading zones.  

a. Murray Weaver stated that better Uber/Lyft signage around the 

600 block would really help since there is currently no visible or 

convenient loading zone nearby. He added that incentives could 

be used to make sure these loading zones will be used.  

b. Pam Johns responded that she has heard about those solutions 

being implemented in other cities with the community giving 

rave reviews in response. The City of Folsom is open to this 

solution. 

9. Phil Rotheram inquired as to how the Committee members felt about 

drivers being routed through residential areas to reach the parking 

garage.  

a. Shannon Brenkwitz responded that she is more concerned 

about non-residents parking in the residential area rather than 

merely driving through.  

10. Kyle Middleton stated that there are different time lengths of solutions 

for the group to think about. He added that many Folsom residents may 

not care as much about the Historic District parking issues so the group 

may need to consider that other residents do not see a parking garage 

or other more costly solutions as a priority for city spending.  

11. Steve Heard suggested that an Uber/Lyft loading zone could be located 

next to the Hacienda. He added that permits paid by residents may be a 

good interim solution to ultimately help to fund a parking garage. 

12. Mark Rackovan stated that the conversation has presented fantastic 

ideas. First, regarding the Uber/Lyft loading zone location, City staff 

have already held a meeting with the Folsom police and an Uber 

representative. In this meeting it was discussed that the loading zone 

should likely be moved away from the Sutter intersection since people 

coming out of the establishments late at night tend to congregate. 

Rather the loading zone should be more on the periphery near Scott or 

Decatur. Mark added that there are both short- and long-term 

strategies that should be focused on. Wayfinding could be a useful 

short-term strategy, but eventually there will need to be a parking 

structure. With this in mind, now is time to develop a funding plan for 



 

6 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

this improvement. Parking permits can be part of the funding strategy, 

but overall, multiple funding streams could be bonded to afford a big 

ticket item like a parking structure. 

ii. Nora De Cuir checked in with the group regarding final thoughts and concerns 

on the items discussed, the activity overall, as well as how the recommendation 

report will be filled out. 

1. Murray Weaver responded that he felt it was crucial to have a pick-up 

spot or two at each side of Riley right outside of the venues rather than 

risk having the ride-share services loading people in the neighborhood. 

a. Mark Rackovan clarified that the area discussed had been on 

Scott Street by the steakhouse, the block between Sutter and 

Riley, only a half block from the Powerhouse Pub. 

2. Jim Snook stated that loading zones for delivery could be utilized by 

Uber/Lyft at night. He added that there should be one on every block on 

Sutter to make it as easy as possible. 

3. Nora De Cuir asked to clarify if geofencing for an Uber/Lyft loading zone 

was the only option. 

a. Mark Rackovan clarified that the discussion had centered on 

late night pickups which is why the geofencing was being 

considered in the afore-mentioned location to avoid driving 

through a large group of people. 

b. Pam Johns offered that staff could follow up on respective 

solutions. 

c. Nora De Cuir then moved the discussion to establishing the agenda for the next 

meeting. She stated that Thursday, January 9 would be the next meeting, a week later 

than usual, to avoid holding it too close to the New Year. She added that the facilitation 

team would like to start bringing back portions of report to the committee, including 

writing up some of items looked at tonight. She offered for members to work with the 

facilitation team individually to discuss items but confirmed that all decisions would be 

made in the official noticed meetings. She asked if anyone would be interested in this 

offering, to which Steve Heard, Phil Rotheram, Shannon Brenkwitz, Karen Holmes, 

Murray Weaver, and Cindy Pharis all raised their hands.  

d. Phil Rotheram asked when the recommendation report is due. 

i. Steve Heard stated that the city council meeting where recommendations 

would be presented is in early March. 

ii. Pam Johns clarified that the Committee can ask for an extra 2-4 weeks if 

necessary. 

iii. Mark Rackovan added that the report can be just a presentation of the 

committee’s recommendations and findings for March and then the final report 

can be turned in later. 

e. Nora De Cuir stated that next time the Committee will take a more detailed look at the 

potential solutions by bringing back more information to assist in discussion.  

i. Phil Rotheram inquired as to what will be done with the solutions that have less 

dots. 



 

7 

December 5, 2019 DRAFT MINUTES - Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee 

1. Nora De Cuir replied that the team will look at how those items should 

be addressed. 

ii. Cindy Pharis stated that all committee members agreed a parking garage is 

necessary. She asked if everyone also agreed that the ideal spot is by the Gold 

Lake Center, since it was unclear on the activity poster.  

1. Nora De Cuir answered that it was as yet uncertain how specific 

recommendations would be to the City Council.  

a. Pam Johns added that different locations might be seen as 

desirable depending on the criteria considered. 

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. None. 

VII. NEXT MEETING DATE 

a. Chair Steve Heard confirmed the next meeting date as January 9, Thursday, at 6:30 p.m. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

a. The meeting is adjourned at 8:28 p.m. by Chair Steve Heard. 


